
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Eric, 

Dorothy Menasco 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:55 AM 

Eric Wooten 

Hong Wang; Beth Salak; Nonnye Grant 

RE: Docket 160241-TP CMS, MCD title and name correction request 

Thank you for that information. Per your request belo,v, we will update the docket title and utilities to 
reflect the correct company name, "INDIGITAL, INC d/b/a IN digital." 

Nonnye, 

Please note Eric's request for updating MCD. I have confirmed that the application, P AA order and 
CO in Docket No. 160064 (the initial certification docket) all reflect the correct name. It is noted that 
the RECOM and Vote Sheet in. that docket contained the incorrect name though. 

From: Eric Wooten 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:18 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang; Beth Salak 
Subject: Docket 160241-TP CMS, MCD title and name correction request 

Hi Dorothy, 

There is a mistake in the title ofDocket 160241-TP; the name of one ofthe companies, INdigital (TY127), 

should not have a period after "Inc" according to the company contact: Eric Hartman Indigital VP of Business 

Development. 
The names in the P AA and the CO when they were first certificated are both ok, 

but the docket title in the CMS has: 

Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Embarq 

Florida, Inc. d/b/a Century Link and INDIGIT AL, Inc. d/b/a IN digital. 

when it should say: 

Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Embarq 

Florida, Inc. d/b/a Century Link and INDIGIT AL, INC d/b/a IN digital. 

Also the MCD company name and utility complete name has: 

INDIGIT AL, ~LC d/b/a IN digital 

when it should say: 
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INDIGITAL, INC d/b/a fNd igital 

Thanks for your help. 

Eric 

Eric Wooten I Publ ic Util ity Analyst 

Office of Telecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel : (850) 4 13-6546 
Fax: (850) 413-654 7 
E-mail : ewooten@psc.state.fl. us 

Please note: 
Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications 

to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public 

records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 

Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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